FORM A

FORMAT OF COVERING LETTER OF THE AUDIT REPORT TO BE FILED WITH

THE STOCK EXCHANGES
1. Name of the Company LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED
2. Annual Financial Statement | 31* March, 2016
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LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LTD. SHARE HOLDERS' INFORMATION

(CIN: L32101UP1986PLG007841) SHARE TRANSFER ARRANGEMENT AND

Reqd. Office:

DEMATERIALISATION STATUS OF SHARES

12.6 Km. ki hi
6 Km. Barabanki Road, Chinhat, The Company appointed Ms Beetal Financial & Computer

Lucknow-227105. Services Pvt. Ltd. as RTA for Physical and Dematerialised
shares of the Company. The shares of the Company are
compulsorily traded in Dematenialised form w.e.f. 28.09.2000
under ISIN-INE028C0O1027 with N3DL & CDSL. The

addresses of NSDL, CDSL & Beetal are given below:

ARD OF DIRECTO . ]
BO D RS 1. National Securities Depository Lid.

L Ani!l K S IND 1 -M ing Diract
Mr. Ani ingh {DIN:00225518) anaging Liracior Trace World, 4th Floor, Kamala Mills Compound,
M. i ‘00189 - Di
r. Udayan Singh {DIN:00189218) Director Senapati Bapat Marg,
Mr. Siddharth Singh {DIN:001 73627} - Director

L ower Parel, Mumbai-400 013.
(till 30.07.2015)

i Singh (DIN: 00 - Di

Mr. Gautam Singh ( 189284) Irector 2. Central Depository Services (India) Lid.
Mr. U.B. Singh (DIN: - Direct

r. U.B. Singh (DIN: 06650869) ndependent Lirector Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 28th Floor,
Mrs. Meena Singh (DIN: 02775239) - Director

Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 023,
Mr. Ram Chandra Gaur (DIN: 32317264) Independent Direcior

3. Beatal Financial & Computer Services {P) Ltd.

Boetal House, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir,

Nr. Dada Harsukhadas Mandir,
ALIDITCRS

5. R. Gupta & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)

New Dalhi-110 062.

Secretarial Auditors STOCK EXCHANGE (WHERE COMPANY'S SHARES ARE

(Jivya Matah & Associates
{Practicing Company Secrataries) LISTED)
The Stock Exchange Mumbai
Phiroze Jeejecbhoy Towers,
BANKERS Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400 023
Vijaya Bank
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HOTICE TO THE MEMEERS

Metice 1z hereby given thal the Thirty Firsl Annual General Meeting of LINAKS
MICROELECTRONICS LTD. will be held at the registered oftice of the Company
ar 12.6 km. Barabanki Read, Chinhat, Lucknow on Tuesday the 27" September.
2016 at 11:00 a.m, 1o lransact the following business:

ORDMNARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheel as at 31 March
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date
and 1he Reports of the Direclors and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappaint a Directar in place of Dr. Gautam Singt (DHN: 00189284), who
retires by rofatian, and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appoml a Director in place of M. Udayan Singh {DIN: 00189218). who
retires by rotation, and being eligitle offers himself for reappomtment.

4. To consider and ¥ thought fil, o pass with or withoul raotification{s], the
following recolution as an Crginary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ot Seclion 139 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ~Act™) read with Fule
A(7} ol the Companies [Audit and Audltors) Rules, 2014 (ineluding any statutory
modificakonds) of re-enactment thereol tor the time baing in force). the Company
hareby ralifies the appoiniment of M/s. 5 A. Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants
{Firm Ragistration Mo. 11938C), as the Statutory Auditors of 1he Company to
hold office from the conclusion of this meating until the conclusion of The 32+
Annual General Magling on such remuneration as may be datermined by the
Board ot Lirectors.™

Place: Lucknow {Anil Kumar
Dae : 2007 2016 Managing Direciar
DIN: 0022551

NOTES

1. A member gntited to attend and vote is antitted 1o appoint a proxy to

attend and vala instead ol himsell and |he proxy need not be 3 member,
Froxiag in order Lo be allactve must ba received by the company nol later
than forty eighl {48) hours before the meaeting. Proxies submitted on behalf
of imited companies. secieties, ete., mugt be supported by appropriate
resalubions/authority, as applicable.
A person can act as proxy on behalf of Membaers not exceeding fitty (50
and helding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capilal
of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appainted by a Member
holding mors than 10% of the total share capilal of the Company carrying
voling rights. then such proxy shall not act as a proxy lor any other parson
or sharehoider.

2. The Ragister of membears and share transier books shall remain closed
from 21.09.2016 10 27.09.2016 (both days inclusive).

3. Members are requestad to bring their attendance ships duly completed
and signad mentioning theren details of their DP 1D and Client ID) Falig
MO,

4. Incase of jpint holders aflending the Maealing, only such joint halder whao
s higher in 1ha order of names will be entitied to vola at the Meeting.

5. RAelevant documents referred 1o in the Notice are open far inspection by
lha Memiars al the Company's Registered Office on all working days of
the Company, during business hours up ko the date of 1ha Masting,

B. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized reprasentatives 1o
atlend the Meeling pursuant to Saction 113 of the Companies Act, 2013
are requested t¢ send {0 the Company, a certified copy of the relevani
Board Resolution logether with thair respeclive specimen signatures
authorizng their representativeds) to attend and votg on their pehall at the
Meating.

7. Members seeking any information with regacd to the Accounts are requesied
to write to Ihe Company at an eanly date, so as o enable the Management
10 kedp the information ready at the meeting.

8. The members are requestad {o get thair shares damatenalized. The
company’s FSIN Code is INED2BCO1027.

% The Minigtry of Corporate Alfairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Carporate
Governance” by allowing papsetless compliancas by tha companies and has
issued circulars stating that service of naticasdocuments including Annuai
Heport can be sent by £-mail to its rmembars. To support this grean initiative
of the Government in tUll measure. members are requestad lo ragister rheir e-

LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED

mail addresses in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through

their concemsd Depository Paricipants, Members whao hokd shares in physical

form are requasted 1o send their e-mail address to Company’s email 1D
linakspebi@yahoo.com or RTA's email |0 beets)rta@gmail.com duly mentioning
his/her Ledger Folio/Account Number.

For Members wha have not registered their e-mail addrasses, physicatl copies

are being sand by the permitied mode.

(A In aceardance with the pravisionw! Saction 108 of the Gompanies
Acl, 2013 read with Companies (Management & Administration)
Rules, 2(¥14, the shareholders may exercise their option 10 parlicipato
through eleclromg voting system and the company is providing the
tacilty for voting by electronic means {a-voting} to all its members.
The company has engagad the services ol Nalional Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide s-voting facilities and enabling
the membiers o casl their volg in a securad manner. |t may be noted
that 1his e-woting facility is optional. This facility will ba available at
the URL: www evoling.nsdl.com during the following voting period-

Commencement of g-voting  © From 1G.00 A.M. on 24.0%.2016
End of a-voting . Upta03.00 P.M. on 26.09.2016

E-voting shall nat be allowed beyand 05.00 P.M. on 26.09.2016.
During the E-voting perind, the shareholders of the company, helding
shares either in physical lorm or dematerialized form. as on the closing
o business hours of tha cutolt date, may cast their vote electronically.
The cut-ofl date for eligibility tar e-voting is 20.09.2018,

b}  The company has engaged the services of M's Beelal Financial &
Computer Services (P} Lid. our RE&T Agenl as the Aythorized Agercy
to provide e-voling facilities.

ck  The company has appomted Ms, Divya Malah, as 'scrulinizer’ tgr
conducting and scrutimizing the e-voting process in a fair and
Iransparent manner.

(d} Thelogin ID and password for a-voting are being sent to the members,
whao have nol registered their e-mail 1Ds with the company, aiong
with physical copy of 1he natice. Those memixars who have regislarad
thair e-mail 10= with the company / thair respestive Depository
Farticipants are being forwarded the lagin 1D and passward for e-
voting By &-mal,

(gl  “Voting by electranic means™ or "electranic voting system” means a
‘secured system’ based process of display of electronic ballgls,
recording of vates of the members and the number of voles polled in
favour or against, such thal the entire vating exercise by way of
electronic means gets registered and counted in an electronic registry
in the centralized server with adaquale 'cyber security'. |} also helps
the shareholders to cast \hair vete Irom anywhere and at any time
during E-voting period.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) has mandaled the
submission of Parmanent Account Number (PAN)Y by every participant in
the securities markat. Members holding shares in electronic torm are,
therefore, requested to submit thair PAN to the Depository Parlicipants
with whom they maintain their dema! accounts. Members hotding shares
in physical form shauld submit their PAN 1o the Company.

Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advized

to make a nominatien n respact of thelr sharahelding in tha Company and

those Mambers who hold shares singly in dematerialized form are advised
io make a nomination through their Depository Participants, The nomination
form can be downloaded Irom the Company's website @ wew.linaks, com

Details of Direcrors seeking appointment/reappointment at this Annyal

CGenaral Meeting [Pursuant 10 Regulalion 36{3) of the SEBI fListing

Obligativns and Disclosure Requirements) Ragutatiens, 2615 and

Secretarial Standard 2 on General Mestings] are as under:

Name of he Dale of Crate ol . .
CHrector CIN Birlk Apnni ntmanl Qualifications
T 2 3 3
Or. Gautam Singh 4018254 0610159532 20.15_1996 MBBE
Mr. Lidayan Sirigh_ J01B5219 Dd (5 1559 11.0ud, 1 386 MLA
Mambership of o
, . Commitiees in other | Mo, of shares .
Expenence in D&Tﬂmﬁim Pubkic Limibed hald in tha
speciflc Limiled Companies (includes | Cormpany as
luncticnat areas Companies ohly Audit & Invesior | on March 31,
(Grigvance 2016
| _ Commitse) |
3 b T B
Thirty Eight Yaars MIL MIL 132240
Thirty Three Years ML MIL 102700
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Te,
The Members,
Linaks Micro Electiromics Ltd.
Your Ditectors present their Thirty First Annual Report an the business and
cperalions of the Company and the aceounis far the Financial Year ended
March 31, 20156,
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY QF THE COMPANY
The sumrnarized fnancial resubts of the Company are as under,
{As. In Lacs)

! _ Particulars 2015 2016 2014-2015
~ Sales and ather income _ 1821 23.08 1
Prafit Before Interest and Depreciation  -156.93 .71.35
Finance Gharges 0.00 0.00
(Grogs Profi ) : 106.93 -T1.35
Provision for Depreciahon - .07 5460 |
Frotit before extragrdinary tems o _8a.nn 12585
Extraordinary items o 99.34 0.G0
Net Profil Before Tan ~ -BBEE 125.595
| Provision for Tax _ 0.00 | .00
Net Prafit After Tax 8B66 | 12595
Balance of Profit brought forward .o 2q7887 | 1826.35
| Writing off &f fixed assels N o 0d 127.57
+ Balange available for appropriation | 216853 | 2078.87
Propused Dividend on Equity Shares Q.00 | 0.0c
~Tax gn proposed Divdend N 0.00 (.00
Franster to General Aeserve i 0.00 .00
Surplus carmed to Balance Sheet 2168 93 | -207HET

1. BRIEf DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY S WORKING DURING THE
YEAR

Translocation th the new site has neen compieted exgept for a few minor
services which would be done as we take Lp those product lines. Initially.
we have slarted with Single Sided FR4 PCBs and added a new 55 PCB
category of Metal Gore PCB's W0 tap the rapidiy growing sagmer of LED
applicatans Cwur long-term sirategy is 1o reduce our dependence an
PSPTH PCBs and be a sagnificant player in the mgh-gualty MOCPCH
sector. Aulomotive PCBs is another segment winch has grown by ieaps
& bounds. during the years we ware dormant and battled on the revival
frant, and we have stared making fnrays in this segment too. Hamping
up valumes with targe O€ buyers is 8 multiple stage process involving
initial contact, vetting of cur infragtructure samplg rders for trial & 1esling
ilesting takes 3 to 4 morths minimum}, visit to the plant by buyars, ralease
ot medium volume arders & on successful completion of medium lots
1he Bulk orders commence. The whoke cycle starting from initial appraack
can take anywhsare fram & to 9 months. Since all customer cantacts are
nat iniliatad at the same time, there is always semeathing in the pipenne
al their difterent stage-cycles hence yolumes would commence picking
up fram tha thirg quarter of the current financial year.

2. DWIDEND & RESERVES

In wiew of lasses durng the year undar revigw, no gividend pay-out is
neing recommended and accordingly no guasiion of appropriaticr af
reseryes anse.

4. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

Mo material changes and commitrents affecting the linancial positian
ot the Company ocourred batween the and of the tinancial year to whch
this fimangcial statemers relate on the dale of this repart.

. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSOCRFTION,
FOREIGH EXCHAMGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The infarmation pedtaining to conservaiion ot gnergy and technology
absorpton as required under Section 134 (3i(m) of the Companies Act.
2013 ~ead with Rule B3} of the Companies (Accounts; Rules. 2014 s
MNIL as Lhe process of trans-logating its facicry of the Comoany tram
12§ km Barabanki Road Ghinhat, Lucknow to Near Railway Crossing

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15,

LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED

Saledabad, Lucknow Baranankl Road, Safedabad. Baratiank: & still o
100% completed.

There was no foreign exchange inflow. However, tThe Campany had an
expenditure of foreign exchange eqguivatent o Hs. 10,40 lacs (previous
vear As. 10.32 lacs on accounl of parchase/advance for purchase of
machinerysmachinery pars and Rs 2.10 Lok towards ravelng (previous
yearHs B5.17 lacs)

STATEMENT CONCERNKING DEVELCPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company is in the initial phases of its rehatbintation and the current
fagus s 1o get the machines refurbished and running far the produchor
to commence Some bakancing equipments have been imported ard
added to bring the capabidies to redr currant leveis 5o as 1o minimMize
the sisk of obseleszeron.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE
COMPANY OM ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESFONSIBILITY
INITATIVES

n wew of losses, the Company has ot developed and implemented
ary Corporate Sorar Responsiiily imtiatives 35 the spid provisions
are »ol apnhcabie.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE
UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There was no loans, guara~ees or nvesiments made by the Comoany
under Sectior, 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 during the year under
review and hence the sad provision 15 not apphcable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATEL PARTIES

[here wis ne contlact or arrangements made wih -elated paries as
delined under Secton 188 af the Compares Acl, 20013 duning e year
Under revigw.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Mis 5.0 Gupta & Co.. Charlered Accountants. Kanpur were sppainted
as Statutory Auditors for a block penod of 03 years v the Annual Geneal
Meeting held on 30.09 2014 Ther continuance af appoinimant and
paymant of rermuneraticn aro 1o be confirmed and approved in the BhSLING
Annual General Meating. The Company has received a cerifrcate from
‘he above Auditors to the efect that if they are reappomnted, i would be
in accardance with the provisicns of Sectian 141 of the Companies Act,
2013

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS,
AESERVATIONS OR ADVYERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE
BY THE AUDITORS N THEIR REPORTS

The paints reterred 10 by the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory
and:are covered in MNate on Acnouals. espeoaily Note Mo, afiy to [in] o
the fotes on ACcounts.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

In terms ot Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thare under. M:s.
Divya Matah & Assnciates. Practivng Company Sacretaries, Lucknow.
have been appoinled Secratarial Auditors of the Company. The repart of
the Secrelarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 10 this repart. The repor
s self-explanatory and do nol call tar any further commeants.

COMPANY'S POLICY RAELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT,
PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

Singe the Company is still m the process of trans-locatng its factory,
formal Palicy relating to appomtment of Directors. payment af Manaqgerial
rernuneration, Dwactors gualitications, pasitive atinbutes. independence
ni Diractors and other related matters would be taken care of in Jue
courae of ime as provided unde: Secton 174(3) of the Companies Act,
20143,

ANNUAL RETURN

rhe oriracts of Annual Returm pursuant to e prowvisions ol Section 32
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Adminisiraticn;
Rules 2014 1s furnished in Annexure attached to this Repaor”

NUMBER OF BOAAD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR
LINDER REVIEW
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16.

17

18.

19.

2.

2.

The Company had {4 Board meetings during the financial year under
rEVIEW,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134{5) of the Companes
Act, 20132 the Board haraby subimt |18 respensibiliy Statement:

{a} inlhe preparation of the annual accounts. the applicable accounling
slandards had bean followed along with propar sxplanation relating
to material depariures:

by the directors had selected such accounting pelicies and appliad
them consistently and made judgments and estyimates that are
reasonabile and prudent so as lo give a true and fair view of the
slate of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and lgss ol the company far that period;

{c) the diractars had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintanance of adeguals accounling recards o« aceordance with
the prowssions of this Act for safeguarding the assels of the company
and tor preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularibes;

d) the direclors had prepared the annual agcounts on 3 gomg concerr
pasis: and

{e} tme girectors had laid down internal hnancial conlrols 1o be lollowed
by the company and that such anlarnal financiai conlrols are
afdenquale and were operating eftectively.

ify 1he directars had devised proper systems 0 ansurg compliance with
the prowvisions: ol all applicable iaws and that such syslems were
adequate and aperating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary. Joint venture or Associato
Campany.

DEPQSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits dusing
the yedr UNOder rewview.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the pariod sinca last raport thera has been no change amaongst
directorstups of \he Company. Further, D, Gaulam Singh and Mr. Udayan
Singh are pecsons, who have been longest in the oftice since the |ast
appointment of Directors and in terms of the provizion of Ihe Companies
Act as determined by lot the terms of their offices are Habie to retire by
relatinn 2t the foritheoming Annual General Meeting, Howaver, they ara
aligitle tor their reappointment.

In view of lInsses no career cauticus qualified person was avaslatls lar

being appointed as Chief Financial Ofticer and/or Company Secretary.
in spite of basl aforts ol Direclars.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Indepandent Directors hayve submitted their disclosuras 1o the Baard
that they lullill all the requirements as stipulated in Saclion 143{8)] of the
Companies Ach. 2013 s0 as 1o guahfy themsalves to be appainted as
Independant Direclars under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the relevant rules.

An indapendant diractor shall hold office for a term up to live consecutive
yvaars an the Board of a Company, but shall be eligible tor reappomtmani
for next five years an passing of & specal resolubian by the Company
and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's repart.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION QF AUDHT COMMITTEE AND
PROVIDING YIGIL MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consisis of the following members:
a. Mr. Ram Chandra Gaur — Independent Director

b, Mr. Udar Bhan Singh
e. Mr. Anil Kumar Singh — Managing Director

— Independenl Directar

The Company has astablished a vigil mechanism and ovarseas through
tha committes, the genuine concarns expressed by the employees and
other Directors. The Company has aiso provided adequate saleguards
against victimization of employeas and Directors who axpress their
concerns. The Company bas also provided direct access to 1he chairman

22

23,

4.

25,

26.

27.

28,
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af tha Audit Commitieae on reporting issues concarning the intarests of
ampioyees and the Company.

SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES: The Company has not bought back
any of its securiligs during the year undet revigw.

bh. SWEAT EQUITY: The Gnmpar‘ry‘has not issued any Sweat Equity
Shares during the year unger revicw.

.  BONUWS SHARES: Mo Bonus Shares were issued dufing fhe year
uhder review.

d.  EMPLOYEES STOCK QPTION PLAN: The Company has not
orovided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

TRANSFER COF AMCUNTS TO 'NVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds wing unpaid or unclaimed for a
period of seven years. Therefore. therg ware no funds which wera ragquired
to he transferred to [Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

The GCompany contirms thal it has pad the Annual Lisling Fees tor the
vear 2016-2017 to BSE where the Company's Shares are listed,

CORPORATE GOVEAMNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCLUSSION AND
ANALYSIS

Your Company has already implementad the requiremeani of Regulation
27 of SEBI (Listing Opligations and Disclosure Ragquirements:
Regulations, 2015 1.8, Corporate Governance. As required a Management
Discussion and Analysis Report and Directors’ Report as well as Auditers'
Gerificate on Corporate Governance are given alongwitn thes report.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS

The Company has engaged M= J K. Sarawgi & Co., Charlered
Accourlants, Kanpur as its internal Auditor. During the year, the GCompany
canlinued to implement their suggestions and racommandations to
improve tha control anviecanment. Thar scaope of work meludes review o
processes for saleguarding the assels of the Company. review ot
operational efticiency. effectivenass of systams and procasses, and
assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Inlernal Audicrs’
lindings are discussed with the process incharge and suitable correctve
actions taken as per the direchions of Audil Cormmittea on an ongoing
basis to wnprove effi¢iancy i oparations.

MANAGERIAL'EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

A1 Details of the ratio of the remungraiian ¢f each diractor ka the median
amployee s remunaration and olher details as required pursuant
to Aule 5{1] of the Companies (Appointmer and Remuneration of
Managenal Parsannel} Rules, 2014 cannol be worked oul as the
Company 15 still in lhe process of trans-locating ks plant and the
process of recruitment of staff has not yet complelsd. The skeletal
stat with which the Company 1s présenlly working are mainly on
part time basis.

B} As required pursuant to Rule 3(2) of the Companies (Appoiniment
and Remuneralion of Managerial Parsonnel] Rules. 2014, the
Company did not have any employes drawing a remuneéralion of
Rs. 60.00 lass pa., if employed throoghout the year or He b .00
lacs p.m., if employed for a part of the said year under review.
Moreover, there was no employes, gmployed [hroughou! the
tinancial year or parl thereal, was in receipt al remuneration in that
year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate
which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing
dirgctor or wheole-time director or manager and halds by himsell or
alang with his spouse and depandent chikdren, not less than two
percant of the equity sharas of the company.

) None ol the Managing Oirector or Whole-time Director of the
Company was in receipt of any commission from the Company.
Moreovar, as the Company did ot have any holding or subsrdiany
Company, the guestion of receiving commission by them from such
Company also does not arlse.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UMDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
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As required under The Sexual Harassment of Women al Workplace
(Frewvention, Frohitition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has
adoptad a policy for pravention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
workptace and has sst up a Committes for implemantation of said policy.
During the year Company has nol raceived any complaint of harassment.

29. HUMAN RESQURCES

Your Comparry treats its *human resources” as ane of its most impottant assels.
Your Company continuously invests In altraction, retention and
developmeni of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that
provide focused paople attention are currently underway. Your Company
thrust is on the promotion of lalent imlernally through job rotation and
lob enlargement.

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Diractors place on recerd 1helr sincers thanks {0 bankers, business
associates, consulants, and various Government Authorities for thair
continued support extendsd to your Company's activities durkng the year
under reviaw. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
sharsholders for their support and confidence reposed an your Company.

R AND OM BEHALF GF THE Bﬂm DIRECTCRS
g

Anil Kumar Siggh U.B. Singh
Managing Dirgctor Director
{DIN: X0225318) (DIN: D6ES0859)

Date: 29.07.2016
Place: Lucknow
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DIRECTORS REPORT OM CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Philozophy:

Linaks uphaids its standing at the forefrom o Corporate Goverhance
bast practices. Linaks emvisages the attzinment of the highest levels of
transparency, accoumability and athics, In all facets of its operations. It
has been committed to the principles of transparancy, intagrity,
accountabiiity and responsibility. The Company 1akes feedback intg
account, on it periodic reviews of the Quidelines, to enaure their
continuing relevance, effactivensss and responsiveness to tha needs of
its Invastors. Linaks considers that all s operations and actions musi
sarve the underlying gosl of increasing employee and customer
satistaction and enhancing overall Sharaholder value.

Board of Direciors:

Tha Company has combination of executive and non-executive Dirsctors
with non-gxecutive Directors constituting mare than 50 per cent of the
Board. As per the Listing Agraement, ‘Independent’ or Non-Executive
Dirpctors have been defined as diractors who apart from receiving
Diraclors remuneration do not have any other material pecuniary
ralationship ar transactions with the Company, is promoters, its
managemenl or 13 subsidiaries, which in the judgement of the Board
may affect independence of |wdgement of the Directors. Indepandent
Directors play an important role in dellberations a1 the Beard Meelings
and the Company benafits from their expertise in achieving its strategic
direction. The Directors bring 10 the Board a wide ranga of EXpatiance
and skills, The Board I3 constituied as under:

No. of culsida Aﬁm !
Mame Category Diractorabipa Board
Hadd Cormms
hr. Al WG kaneging Obractor hll 3
Mr. Lidayan S Chractor ] 1
Dr. Gaulam Singh Men-Ewacytive Director ] 1
. Uidai Bhan Singh kdepandgnl & Mon- 1] 4
E e
hrs. eeny Singh Dlirector MH i
k. Ram Chandra Gawr Incdeperdant & Mon- L] 2
Exgcaitive Direcior

Note: (1) Private Limied Companies and Companies constituted under Section
5 of the Companies Act, 2013 ara excluded for the above purpose. (2) Only
Audit Committes, Investors’ Grievance Commitiee, Ramuneration Commiltes
and Committee for Prevantion of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplaca
arg considered for the purpose of Committee positions as per listing
Agraament,

Reaponsibllities:

The Board of Direclors represent the interests of tha Company's
shareheclders In optimising long-term value by providing the management
with guidance and strategic direction on the Shareholder's behalf. The
Bpard's mandaie is to oversea the Company's strategic decigion, review
corporate parformance, authotlze and monitor strategic investments,
ensure régulatory compllance and safeguard interests of Sharahoiders.
Board mambers snsure that their other responsibilities do nol tmpinge
on their responsibility as a Director of Linaks.

Bourd Evaluation

Pursuant to 1the provisions of the Companies Act, 2012 and Regulation
7010} of SEB! {LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carred out an
annual parformanca evaluation of its own parformance, the directors
individually as weil as the evaluation of the warking of its Audit,
MNomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner
in which the evaluation has been carriad out has been explained in the
Corporate Governance Report.

Board Meeatings:

The Meetings of Directors are normally held in Lucknow, Meetings are
generally schedulsd wall in advance and the Natice of each Board
Meeting is ghvan in wriling 10 each Directar. The Members of the Board
have complele access to all informaiien of tha Company. Senlor
Managemaent is invitad to attend the Board Meelings 50 as Lo provice
additional inputs to the ikems being discussed by the Board.

During the partod under review, tha Board of Linaks Microgtectronics
Lid. met 4 times i.a. on 29.05.15, 30.07 15, 25.10.15 & 29.01.16. The
pap betwean any two Meetings was generally around 3 calendar months.

Altendance of each Dirgctor at the Board Meetings & at last Annual
General Masting:

Name No. of Board Meetings ! Attendance at Last
Held Attended AGM
4
|Mr. And K Singh 4 Yos
4 2
Mr. Udayan Singh NQ
1
Mr. Siddharth Singh - ND
4 NG
Dr. Gautam Singh 2
4 Yes
IMe. U.B. Singh a
4 Yes
Mrs. Meena Singh 4
4 NO
[Mr. Ram Chandra Gaur 2
Board Committees:

To enable bettar and more facussed atiention on the affairs of the
Company, the Board delegates’ panticular matters to Commitiess of the
Board sel up for the purpose. These Commitiees prepare the groundwork
for decision-making and report at the subsequent Board Meeting.

Audlt Commities:;

The Audit Committee consists of the following mambers:

a. Mr. Ram Chandra Gaur — Independent Diractor

B. Mr. Uidai Bhan Singh - Independent Direcior

c. M. Anll Kumar Singh — Managing Director
The Audh Committee reviews, acts and reports to the Board of Directars with
raspect to:

varous audlting and accounting mattars,

raview of annual budgets,

annual mternal audit plan,

tompliance with legal and statutory requirements including accounting
standards,

raview of investmant guidetines,

*  major accounting policies and practices.
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The Audit Sommities reviews the hatf yearly and yearly financial resulls
with the Managament belore baing submined to the Board for its
considarallon and approval. There has been D2 meetings of Audit
Commitles on 28.05.2015 and 29.10.2015.

Nominafion & Remuneration Committes:

The Company's Momination & Remuneration Commities conslsts of non-
executive Diraciors namaly, Mr. R.C. Gaur, Or. Gautam Singh and Mr.
Udai Bhan Singh. The sakary of the Managing/Whole-time Directors is
recommendsd by the Remuneralion Committee and approved by the
Board., No remuneration is paid 10 tha Non-Executive Directars. No
meating of tha Remuneralion Committee was hald during the period
anded 31.03.20185.

Tha terms of reference of the Reamuneration Commiltes melude review
and recommendation 1 the Board of Diraclars on compeansation payable
o0 the Exacutive Direclors. The committee also ensures that the
compensation policy of the Campany provides for parformance-erignted
incantives to senior managemeant and staff,

Remunaration Policy:

The Company has, on the recommendabon of the Nomination &
Femuneration Committee framed and adopied 2 policy for selection and
appointmeni of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.
This policy enables to altract and maintain talenled and motivated
gxaculives so as to ancourage enhanced perlormance of the Company.
The remuneration peolicy anvisages 'a clear relahonship between
perormance and remuneration, including the remuneration paid and
gwarall corporate performances.

Aamuneration paid to Drectors:

Managing/Whole-time Directors of 1he Company have begn appoinled on a

contractual bass on the approval ol the Sharghgldars. Remuneration
package of Executive Direciors is determined by the Remunaralion
Committes of Dhrectors within Ihe permissible limits under the applicable
provisiong af law and is approved by Shareholters [t comprisas salary
and ather allowances, perquishes as approved by Sharehalders. Non-
Executive Chractors have 50 far not bean paid any remuneralion’
commigssion apart from sitting feas. Detats of remuneration 1o Directors
are as follows;

LINAKS MICROELECTRONIKCS LIMITED

Detalls on Annual Ganaral Meatings
Location, date and time., wheare last three AGMs held:

Yaar Lt Oata Time

2014-15 12 & km Barabanki Road, Chinkat, Locknew] 30082015 | 11.00 AM.

o110 13-31.02.14 1126 km Barabanki Aoad, Chinhl, Lucknow | 30082014 1 11.00 A M.

01.04.13-30.00 3 {126 km Barabarki Foad, Chinhat, Locknow | 30.10.2013 ] 11.00 A M.

Generally, all the resolulians in the AGM are passed through show ol hands.

None o the Special Resohtions passed al the above Annual General Meelings

ware required 1o be put to vote through Postal Ballot, However, as required

the Company made necessary arrangements of e-voting with NSOL on the

gccasion of the Annual General Meeting hald on 30.09.2013.

Disclosure:
The Company enterad into no transaction of material nature with the
promoters, Directors, the management or their relatives that could have
had a potentlial canflict with the interest of the Campany. The Register ol
contracis conlaining the transactions in which the Directors are intergslad
is reguitarly placed before Ihe Board. There were no pecuniary
transactions wilh Ihe indepandent'non-exesutive Directars, other than
paymenl lor expenses/ee for attending Board Meetings.

Meane of Communication:
The finangial resulls were published in the Hinduslan Times in English
and Hinduglan or Sahara in Hindi, the varnacular newspaper. All matanal
intormation aboul the Company is promptly uploaded anline to ihe BSE's
designated portal http:Yhsting. pseinda,.com, 1he Stoek Exchange where
the Company's Shares are listed and released for dissemination to the
public at large.

Seneral Sharehglders' Information:

Annual General Meeling:
Date ang Timg September 27. 2016 a1 11.00 a.m.
Yanue 12.6 km Barebanki Road,
Chinhat, Lueknow 227 105
Financial Calendar:
Recults tar Ina qua<ter gnded on 30,06 16 On 29.07. 201 B (Aclual)

: Crirmctar Halabon with Ram.neration gad durng 01.04 15 31 03 16
' Linaka Sriing wes| Salary 8 |Commission Tatal

| Perquisites

|Mr. AN K Singh  [Menaging Owetor MIL 720, 00 HIL ¥ 20 i)

Mr. Ugayan Singh [Whodg-time Direclor MIL 4 B0 (W] MIL 4 B0 M

The Managing Director ar Whole-time Direclars have nol been paid any other
banefits, bonuses, stock options, pengion, and performance linked incanlives.

Share Transfer & investor's Grievances Commitiaa:

Tha Membears of the Share Transfer & Investors’ Grievance Commlitee
ol the Company are Mr. Udayan Singh, Mr. A K. Singh and Mr. U 8.
Singh. The Committee is autherised la approve transfer of shares and
also monitors other invaskor grievances, The details of |he tranalars are
reported 10 tha Board of Directors. The Mestings were held on monthly
basis or as and when required, ta consider matters placed belare il.

Mos, of Share Transkar cormmaties Meslings
Marma
Hakal Alttenciad
" 1
LMdayan Singh 3
4 K. Singh 3 3
LB, Singh 3 5

Committes for preventlon of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace:

The Members ol Lhe Committes 1or prevamion of Sexual Harassment of
Waoman at workplace of the Company are Mrs, Meena Singh, Mr. A K.
Singh and Mr. L B. Singh. The Committee is autharised to strictly
implemant Company’s policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment ot
Women at workplace and take suitabke disciplinary action agalnst arring
smployea, if any. However, during the year Campany has not received
any compiaint of harassment.

Rosults for hell yerr ending 30.05.16 Last week gl Oglobar, 2016 {Tanlahve}
Razsulls for the quaner ending 31.12.16 Lasl weah of January, 2017 (Temative|
Fesus for the Quartar enﬁlng A14037 Last week gt May, 2017 {Tanialve)
Book closure Dale 2105206 10 27.09.2015
(Balh days Inclusive)
Dividend paymeri Dale M.A
Slock Exchange whorg the Company’s Wb b

sharas ara listed
Siook Caode a1 BSE "1 7483

Dama! 1SN Numbars n NSDL & COSL for NEDRECI D27
New Equity 3haras of Re 1/- each

Nomination Faclity:
Individual Shareholders of physical shares can nominate any person for
the sharas held by tham. This will save the nominag from going through
the lengthy process of getting the shares latergn transmitted 1o his name.
Members are raquesled to write to the Registrar & Share Transter Agents
te avail the facility-

Deposltory Sarvices:

For guidance on Depositary services, Sharehclders may write to tha
Bepgistrar and Share Transter Agant or National Securities Depository
Limited, Trade World, 4" Flogr, Kamala Mitls Compound, Senapati Bapal
Marg. Lower Paral, Mumba-400013, amail: info@nsd!.co.in, websita:
www.hsdi.com or Central Deposidorty Services (India) Limiled, Phiroze
Jua|eebhoy Towers, 28" Figor, Dalal Streel, Mumbai-400 023, email:
investors@cdslindia.com, websile: www.cdslindia.com.,
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Linclabmed Dividends:
The Company has na unclaimed dividend.

Markel price data:
Month | CQoen PAca | Highprice | LowPrica | Close Pricn | Mo of shares
Apris £.9% £.30 3,82 3.62 a7o1
[ WMay 1S a7s 3.75 3.29 3.29 ag4gT
't 107 3.07 2,07 2.07 1411
1.97 .97 148 143 8227H
Aug 15 106 1.53 1.38 1.38 26845
Sept'1s 137 1.37 1.0 1,20 5195
SR 1.14 1.14 0.58 .83 BIBY
New'15 .84 068 0.4 0.88 13879
Dec'i5 0,80 103 054 0,85 31781
Jon'1§ .81 0.97 0.74 074 4821 l
Fat'1é a.7% 0.75 B.B5 0.65 12033
hiar' 1€ 0,52 0.2 0.60 .60 5051
Share Transter System:

As par the directions of SEBJ, the Company has appointed Mf's Beetal Financial
& Computer Sarvices (P) Lid. as Common Agency for Share fransiaer, both in
physical and demat form w.e.f. 01.04,2003,

Tha Reglstrar and Share Transter Agants ragister share transfars in physical
form within 15-2Q days of the receaipt of the complated documenis. Invalid
share rranstars wara returned within 15 days of receipt. Al requests tor
dematerialisation of Shares were processed and confirmations ware given 1o
the respective Deposiiaries i.e. National Securities Deposiory Limitad and
Cantral Depository Services (India) Lid. The company also ofers transfer
curmn Demat facility, simultanadusly.

Ragistrar & Share Transfer Agent

M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Sarvieas {P) Lid.
Beata! House, 3™ Floor, 93, Madangir,

Bahind Local Shapping Centra,

MNr. Dada Harsukhdas Mandir,

Ngw Dalhi-110 QE2.

Ph: 011-28861281

E-mali: l mgil.com

Cistribution Schedula ag on March 31, 2018

Sttt DA OF recTineal Shanriokders Todad w & Tkl
1-500]) F1 §6 LLli] 188473
500110000 1 7] 1. 441 20y
1 EaCHY -SE000 ! sj 1. 1 24321 AT

1 .

EO001 1 RO 1 o 1185224 B T et
10011 & Bl 15 a 1 OERA 00 52 BT
Tatal AP 10100 1 TS 'rm.mol:ll

Sharehelding Pattern as on March 31, 2016

Catagory Moz, of |4 of Hoiding
Sharps

Fromoiers g1 47aEs 52.
[MUtu} Funds & UTI1 203200 147
KBanks, Firancial Insitions, insurance Companies., Govl. Sos. Fils | 880000] 3.02
Privals Compornie Bodies THATT 4,24
[OCBa & NRs 440124] 2,54
[Vanure Capital
[ndian Pubiic 6126540 35,36
o 1 7335300] 10000

LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED

Damaterlalisation of Shares & Liquidity:

The Company has enterad inlo agreemeants with Mational Securities Deposhory
Limited (NSDOL} & Central Depesitory Servicas (India) Limited (CDSL). As at
March 31, 2016, 75.24 percent (13043060 Sharaes) ¢f the Company's total
shares were held in dematernalised torm while 24,76 percant (4292240 Sharag)
were held in physical form,

Outstanding GDRg/ADRsWarrants or any Convertible instrumantg,
conversion date impact en Equity
MN.A.

Addreas for Correapondence:

Linaks Microalectranics Lid. Phone :0522-
65409433

Fax : 0522-2622061

128 km. Barabanki Road,
Chinhat, Lucknow-227 105,
Email; linakspchigyahen.com

Place: Lucknow
Date: 28.07.2016
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FOAM HO. MGT &
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financlal year ended an 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12({1} of the Company (Managamant & Administration) Rules, 2014,

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 I T L3z1ot P TEERPLGODTE4]
o Fristratian Date 11 041986 B
1 Mame of the Corpary M 1INAKE MICAC ELECTROMICS CIMITED -
4 Categaory:Subrcalegary of iFe Cormoany S B T Company limned by skares: Nor Govenment Comprny o
5 [ “Add-ess al the Registered oo & sndlact dotais 196 KM BARABANEI BLiAD CRHAT LUCKNGY. UTTAR PRADESH INDIA - 227104
L Wl hier 1 5160C CoTRary " Was o
7 Mame Addoss & cortacl dela s al the Feqgisirar & Transie: .ﬂ.gi:"r-t tany. M= Hectal Fnaciar & Cornm puner Eeraces (P Lic B )
Aeatal House, 37 Hloor, 39 Masangir. Bebind | e Shappirg Centre
“Jr [ads Harsukhdas Mana.s New Dalke- 110 (6 E,

| PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (A!l the business activiies contributing 13 ™ or mare of the 1eial turmover of the company shall be

slatled:
: — . . ; - - - : - . - .-
‘ 5 Mo Mlame aog [oges prior b mar oroducls T semices MIC Curde: 2f Ihe Prodncl sen.ce o logta larpser 20 1ne SamnAaty
| ! Hrted Circt Foard 3z | e

I SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A Categony wise Stare Halding

fap of Shares helz at ke peginming s116: year

.ol Shares bteld &l 192 and o° e year

[ . - . . M i)
; Calegory »f Shater olders [As or 31-March-2014] [As on 31-Maren -0 10 Lhange
- - : - ¥ - = e aurr
_ Dleinat Physical rita “x:;;:a'[en;al Dama Fhwsical Tora .uﬁlﬂa:gia :hé , ,.E?_].

A Fromotars
i1 Indkan o
a) ndw dual HoF | Beugess | aive0D | 9147636 52 77 BZ0GR5E el IR EXs a
b1 Contra’ Gowt ! A [ a o a il q | 3
rooSlate Doy, [ 0 o I 0 i 7 " "
o, Hoglps COrE. [ 0 " C n 1__ | p v W
By Banks o ) Qo a [ K i q r i G
fiI Any othe: N | 0 [ 0 d B C [ [ r
Total share hulﬂling of Pramater [ Ay B 4ARE ENELUS 13 7BRA S2.77 BEGHARE J37EED LT =P 0
B. Pubilic Sharehoiing '
1 InstitLtians

[ o Mutual Furgs 0 | 203200 203204 RE 0 203200 203200 i | 3
ur Banas K ] E80000 s BEEE 3z 0 680004 A0 K 0
i Dgntral Goy: 0 0 0 0 0 [ C 0 i
41 State Goviis) f] { 0 y o b ) 0 D
B VBRILre Capelal Funds P i] G 1] 0 C oy . a 0 i)
FrInsurance Soripan-£s 3 G a G 0 0 f] 4 o
gl Flls N 0 ] i 0 0 0 C -;]
11 Frengr: Vanture Capital Funds ] Q K ] | i G 1 [
I 2thers specify 0 a n 0 r P ] 0 ]
Sub-tata) [B) 1} il hickul BA3200 5.0 ¥ BEI200 BEIO0I0 .09 0
2. Hoh-Ingtiutions
a) Bochies Corp. 4BR23a0 A5DEL0 H190.3] 47z 383971 350200 73477 d 24 0.48
b Individuals
il Individua sharehaldérs holing nominar share 3827317 | 1706040 BEAIUAT 31 3¢ 1919976 | 654840 SE04B16 1233 o 41
capral up 10 Rs. 1 lakh .
nl namadual sharshoklers nolding raminal shana 4019564 i AN99R4 97 40004 o ATIOGE4 237 q
capia. n excess ol Rs 1 lakk
g] Chers (specity] HLIF 114048 ] 1044948 u. Bl 114744 0 114749 1156 i1.45
Mon Aesidant ndians 1524 0 1524 01 4524 i ah24 0.03 002
(hwerseas Corparate Bodes 0 435500 415600 ¢ ol 0 435600 43560K] 2.51 ¥
Foreign Malwonalg i 0 0 o 0 4! K 0 U
Claasing Members H | 1 0 4 {E 0 0 a
Tnists a 1 i a i o 0 a f
Foreign Bodwes - D R i 0 i g 0 0 0 ] ad
Sub-total (BH2):- 4871 2004 2452440 70444 4214 4833240 2471240 7304444 42 14 C |

_IDIEII Public Sharehoxding (B]=(B)1}+ L’BJ[E& 4812004 JAThE40 8187644 47 23 4833204 3354440 418 7644 ) 4721 C
Ei‘.i EF«tI:uru held by Cuslodian for GORs & n g o q a g 0 0 0
Grand Tokad {A+B+C}) 1302 1860 4313440 17335300 1040.00 13043067 4292240 173353040 100 Q0 0
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B) Shargholding of Pramotsr-

SN Shamhoider's Name Shareholding at tha baginning of the year Sharehoiding at tw and of tha year % change In
%0l Shares shareholding
No. of Shares ‘}“;ﬁmm s Sharos ot | ancumbened n g uing the
iotal sheras tha company shares yed
¥ ANIL KUMAR SINGH 54255800 31.30 0 ] 5425500 31.30 o 0
2 RAJESH P SINGH 133300 077 0 133300 0.77 i+ 0
3 HAJENDARA KUMAR MEHRA Ta00 0.04 o 70 0.04 0 0
4 SDDHARTH SMNGH F4B00 0.43 o F4B00 0.43 o 1,
5 HIMANSHLU MOHAN SINGH 10600 0.06 o 10800 0.06 g o
6 MEENA SINGH 1420880 8.20 Q 1420880 B 2% o o,
¥ UDAYAN SHNGH 102700 .55 Q 102700 .58 0 d
g BHANU PRATAP SINGH 80000 0.36 0 BOD0G 0.3% 0 ]
g LISHA KIREN THO00 0.43 ] 75000 .43 O 0
10 SHOBHA SINGH 40000 0.4& o 30000 Q.46 o 0
11 VIKRAM SINGH 43100 0.48 0 83100 0.45 o a
12 ATUL KUMAR S5INGH 83000 0.54 o A0 0.54 4, a
13 Y0UAY SINGH 10300G 0.58 ) 103000 0.59 o 4
14 SARLA SINGH 130260 0.75 4] 130280 0.75 a 0
15 GALITAM SiNGH 132240 0.76 0 133240 076 ! ¥
TE HARSH SINGH 262501 152 a 262500 1.52 0 0
17 NAMITA SINGH 448300 2.58 0 448300 2.59 0 g
14 MAMYI SMNGH DED 504476 29 0 S04 78 2.9 1) 0
TOTAL S14THSS 52.77 [+ 41656 82.77 L 0
C)  Change in Fromoters’ Shareholding {plesss specity, if thers is no chahige)
Shansholding at the baginning of the year Cumulative Sharehclding during the yeer
5N Particulans No. of shares sl':r::t::dﬂm No. of sharas ﬁfmt:”ﬂw
company company
At the beginning of Ihl yar 914TA5E sa.T¢ 9147658 2.7
Date wise Increass / Decreass In Promoiers Shargholding during the
year specifying the reasons jor icrsase / decrsasa {.p. alkdment _ NA M_A. MLA. MA.
Aransher / bonus! swesl aaLily 9ic): L
=15 endofthe yeur ¥IAT50 “BT7 ATE 3277 |

D) Shareholding Pattern of Top terharcholders:

{Other than Directors, Promoters and Hnldﬂlulﬂnﬂlmdmlh}

|_Sharehelding a1 the heginning of the year | Cumulative Sharshokling during the year
an For Each of the Tap 10 % of tatal = of iotat
Sharsholders MHa. of shares ahanea of the Ho. of sharas shares of tha
COMPRNY COMmpany
At the beginning of the year* plite: - hy) .o |
Date wize ICraass / Decruasa in Promotens Sharpholding during the
year apecifying the reasora for Increags /dacreasa (a.g. alloment f
fransier / bonus/ swaat aquity etc.):
Al the and of the year ] - 1819908 10.50
# figures could ned be accetaned

E} Sharsholding of Directors and Key Manaperis! Pergonnel:

Sharshclding &f the begiwiing ol the yeer | Cumdaiive Shirs hoikiing during The yeer

o Bharsholding o sach Directors avd sach Key Managerial % of total % of tolal
Parsonnsl Ko. of shares : Mo, o #hares shiwa OF Tha
shares of the company company

Al the beginning of the year 55120 41.28

ﬁﬁﬂ-mfﬁuﬂlﬂln Promoters Sharshoiding during
th year spuotiying the ressons lor INCresss ‘decreses (o.g.

llotmant / trenader / bonus/ swest squity ic.): i
AL the end of the year 7081320 40.85"

*Slight reduction due lo resignation of Sl Siddharth Singh from Directorship.
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LIMAKS MICROELECTROMNICS LIMITED

F1 INDEBTEDNESS -Indshtadness of the Company including interest autslanding/accruad bul not due for payment.

Secured L“"'. excluding Unsecured Loans Daposits Total indabladnass
deposits
indabtedress al tha baginring of the financlal year
i} Principal Amount 0 542 302 f 5.42,30¢
li) Inierazi due bul N0t paid g n T 0
ilty Imerest accrued bul el due 1] ] - ] &
Tolal {1+l +ill} o f,4 302 0 542302
Change In Indebtedness during the financlal yoar
* Addlitlon ) 0 ¢ a i
[+ Reduction 0 6, 25,000 0 8,256,000
MNat Change q 5.25.000 ) 5,25,000
indebtedneasa at the end of the financial year
1) Principal Amoeum D 17,302 0 1730
i) interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iily Interest accrusd but not dus - 0 c 0 0
Total {i+ii+iii} 0 17 402 & 17,302
Xl. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -
A.  Aemuneration to Managing Directsr, Whale-time Direclors ang‘or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDWTO' Manager Total Amount
Anil Kumar Singh Udayan Jingh LS ---
) Gross salary
| :’,:Lus:::-?; ::ﬂp:rf;r;ﬂsinns contained in section 17(1) of the Re. 7 20,000 Fs.4 80,000 Fis.12.00.000
{b) ¥alue of perquisites wa 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 1] a 0 4] 0
(c) Profits in tew of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax o o a ) 0
Act, 1961 B
B 2 Stock Option 0 o 4] n O
3 Sweal Equity i N ] i f
Commisslon
4 - g% % of protit i f a 0 a
- pthers, specily...
5 Othars, please spacify 0 i o 0 i}
Totad (A) 7.20,000 4 80,000 0 a 12_00,00H)
Celling as per tha Act i Mirimum G 5 Mirimum

B Remuneration to other directors: NIL

O REMUNERATION TC KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAM MD/MANAGERAMWTL
MIL as the Company did not have any ¥ey Managerial Personnel ather than MOWTD durng the year under review for the reasons menbonad m Dweciors’

Hepark.
PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: MNIL

Form Na. MR-2
SECRETARIAL AUDIT AREFPOHT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2016
[Fursuan! (o section 204(1! of the Campanigs Act, 203 and rulg No & of
the Compames (Appomntment and Remuneration Personnel] Rules,
2014]

1o.

The Members,

Linaks Micre Elactronics Limitad
12 6 KM, Barabanki Aoad. Chinhat,
Lucknow-227105

We have conducled the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corparate practices by Linaks
Micro Elacironics Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secrelarial Audd
waz conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable tasis for evaluating
\he corporate conducts/stahiory compliances and expressing my opinian
theragn.

fimzed on our ventication of the Linaks Migro Electronics Limited's books,
papers, minute bogks, farms and returns Med and cther records mamntainad
oy the company ard alse the imiormation pravided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretanial audit,
We heraby report that int our opmnion, {he company has, during the audgit pariod
povering the financial year ended on 31¥ March, 2018 complied with the
stalulary provisions listad hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to Ihe extent, in the
manner and subjec! to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by Linaks Miero Electronics Limited (“the
Company™) tor the linancial year gnded on 31* March, 2016 according to the
provisigns of:

[iY  The Companias Act, 2013 and the Companies Azl 1958 (to the exlen!
applicable) {the Act) and the rules made thereunder excapt the following:
a] As explained to ug by the managemsnl, no carear caubous qualilied
person was available for being appainted as Chist Financial Officer and;
or Company Secretary in view of heavy lossas in the Company, in spite
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el:. In the area of single sided POUBs we have some uniis thal are now
manulaciuring flexibile circuits.
il on the whole industry is small becawse the actua® dermrand far PCBs
inr manutfaciunng vargus Yypes o Electronic equiprnent is still not very
large in Incha. largely dur 1o screw-driver-kit-assembly nature of the
Indign gquipmear! =wdosiry

Cpportunitles & Threals:
The irdusiry nas a domestic market. which nitially was driver, by
telecammunicaton. butl thanks to the lopsided custon tandf structure
{eecom marJdtactunng has shallowed owl resulting ir steep dechne in
PCH demand Alhcugh the felecom infrastructure has grown by leaps
anc hounds but 1he dowrstream etectror.c companen! demand has a0t
senn any grvwth since all fresh demand tor equipment has been met
largely throuvgh imports. Thus, now the domestic requirement &
gepandant an divarse segments like automation. controi, -nstrumentation.
metering ang automotive. Automodive elpctronics, thoug a massive
growth engine can be valatile as 15 subject 1o globa: business swings
ir this connectec world of automaotive business with only a handful of
players The gradual easirg of custom dutes 15 happening or account
of Inina being a signatory e ITA But this Ihreat s alsa an cppodunity
because it applies to the deve-oned counlries oo wna a<e stll lewying
duaty an !'ndian mperis.
In tact India with A low SOst technical marpowe: ecoys TEmMengoys
advarlage as 4° expoct-rranufacturng base and especially to the igh
cegt deveaped courstnes ol Europe ard the U The industry and
roreover | inaks sno.0d leverage this acvantage Tho company is already
work.ag towards il as they have 2 clutch af regular and reliable cusiemsar:
m Eurcpe amd thay gre alsor tne process o' deveging mew ores e
Easterr _urope and ATerniss.

Rigks and Concerns
The mawr risa tne ndustry taces -5 of over deperdence or cre markol
seghent ang tncandusiny i d-a, Linges inctueded bas ‘aoed s prospedct
because many 3 times 1ben ‘orfunas have flustuated wils age af 1oz
mlecornuracalian seoinr
Trer thers -2 always the aver rding concers o ‘as: rerhraloge:l
nbsc-escerce whoh erilails constant drarm an rescarces dl limes
-Mpeding cres capabilily D sevice ocne s Justomeny

Dvervisw
{in the wnale the -rdustry has 3 ol of promise provieed ane s able 1o
keen g wits the gemands of the marvet place

Financial perfarmance
The ‘inanoal perormance is direcily related to the comaany's ability 1o
rEMd L compett ve

Aesource & Liguidity.
Resow-ce posdics woed reman comfgrable il the campany s able o
trade profitably ane kguidity 15 e direct functicr af the above.
The compacy Pas not been able fo reeet its financial goa s because due
to extranends o ounslances o went o lesses and the rebabhtanon
package draw under BIFS nar aise been buffeted by tne uncea-nly of
the 1marke place

Qutlook.
=g ook 05 pasil ve as Clarkeb-wise we 00 nob ses any ma,oar
impediment i re-eslabi shing nurselves. Our inival *eclers o the PCE
marset and aleo o nur old cuslomers nas met with encourag ng resulis

Internal Control System.
Your Company's haragemant conhinuously reviews the irtaraal control
systen and proceduses to ensure cederly and sfficient conduct of
business Your Cormpasy adheres to s wrtten coporate policies wih
respect to all rarsaciicrs Faanc al renorling and badgeting (o ensure
-kal al assets are sateguarded and prolected agaimst less trom
sraulhorised ase ar dsposibon, and that ra-sachers aie authorsed.
racocded and reponied correctly
Tra Compary seqularly cordacts interaal awdits echer through eztenal
or mlemal resaurcas o noniter the efectvenass of ntermal corirn n
the orgarmsation.
Audits are [ walised and conducted based animernal rse assessment
Sigrificant fadings arg frougkd ta the rotice o the Audit Camemittee of
*he Board ard corrective measures seecormerndad for mpiementation.
Reports of ™he internal avditor are alse reqolarly reviewens by the
Ma-agementl ard corrective ackon inibated o strangther the ceriro s
Ave eckrance She effgolveness of the exising syslems,
Human Resources: The Company gives fun and tair considesaton 1o
A nmpayess witt regard o their part cular aphtades and atolitigs.
Trannag, CAERT cevelnpmer! ang promabon are. as tar as practizabie.

LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED

eonsidered for all employees according to their skills and abaies. The
Company consistently seeks [o recruit, devedop and employ throughout
the organisalion switably gualified. capable and experienced peoplo
irrespective of race, religion of sex. All docisions relaling 1o empioyment
practices are objectve, free from Bigs ang based solely upon wark critens
and indrerdual men'.
Our development. performance arnd rewards system s linked 10
prganisation parformance. The Company Sthives o provide ascellen’
staft wellare measures to promote employee satsfaction and thereby
alfract and relain ettcieni manpower. Traimeng needs are regular'y
identified and wmparted with the Peip of both imermal iramners and external
profassional laculties of repute. We have built team driven organsation
whare atl employees wark togather ta create aur future.

Cautionary Statemant:
The slaterment made .~ this Beperl descrbing the Company's prejecticns,
oupechalions ang estimalions may be a forward loowking statemert withic
the meaning 2' appicable securities laws anc regulahions. These
statements are basnd on certain assomplices and exoectations at ‘uturs
gvents Actual resulls imay giffer from those expressen ar imalied nthis
Repost due 10 -he infuence ¢* extorma and internai faciors, whick are
beyand the conlral ot the Company.

For & on behalt ot the Board ol Dirgptors

LB E:-P‘Fqﬁ’ﬁ vivmil K Singk

Direcic! Ranaging D.rer;lﬂr;.-

FPlacse: i wck e
[late: 29.07 2016

SR GURPIAa & .
Cha-toroo Accounlants

;80 O Karanh Khara.
Kanour, Ph: 10512] 2353032

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE
[,
Thi: Members o
L-naks Microolertronims L

We have examined tho compliance of conditons ot Gorperate Governance
ny Linaks Micmelect<anics Lo tof the year ondeo on 3181 Maren 2016 as
shipulared v Securilies and Excharge Board of Ind & (L stimg CGbhgations and
Disclosare Reguirements! Yegulations, 2015 3he Regalabons i -ead with
Lisling Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchangeis) of India
The campliance of condihons of corpurae governance is the resporsibility of
fre management. Qur examimal or was mied to procedures ard
imglemenialion theree®. adooted by the Compay (o0 2nsonng the comoliante
ot the corditicns of corposale governance, IE s nethe an audit nor a-
expresson of apimcn on the Faancial statements of the Comnpary.

Ir gur apnion and to the best of our informaticn and according o ke
expranation given o us. we cerbty that the Cemnpany has comphea in all
matenal respects wiih the sondihons of corparate gavesnarce as shoulated
in the Hegulatinns.

Wi shate thal such comp=ance 15 noither an assurarce as ta the ‘uture vake- 1y
uf the Cempany nor the effcienny or effectiveness with whick the management
has conduried the aflars o the Comnpany.

R - \< -
_‘-:'.*{.K“E\upta'l
———Paher

Fliace: Lucknow
Date. 29.07 2016

'5.24--':. Karacn. Kkang
Kanpus Mot 98390675175

S RGUPTA & Co.,
Chariered Accauniar:s

T Tre Membery of
LINAEKS RMICAGELECTRONMCS LTD .

HLEFORT OGN FINANCIAL S1ATFMENT
We have audited Ihe accampanyieg tnancal slalements af o IRARS
MICRAO LECTROMICS Limied . which commnse the Balance Sheet as
at Marcn 342018, and the St:leI:I]E'.‘"ll at Prott ard Loss and Cash Flow
Statemerl lor she year then ended. ang a surmary of s grificant
accountng policies and other explanatary infarmal on

MANASEREMNT HESPONSIBILITIES I'C2H THE FINANCIAL STATERL M




e

Annusi Report 2015-2018

Management is rasponsibla for the praparation of these financtal
slatemnants that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financiaj
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accourtting Standards refamad fo in Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”). This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and malnienance of Intemal confrol raigvant t¢ the preparation and
pragentation of the financial statements that give a true and falr view
and are free Irom material missiatement, whather due to fraud ar errer.

AUDRITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is fo exprass an opinion on thess financial siatements
based on our awdit. We conducted our audit in 2ccordance with tho
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These Standards require that we comply with ethicai
regquirements and plan and partarm the audit to obtain reasonabie
assuranca about whether tha financial stegtemeants are free from matarial
misstatement.

Ar audit involves performing procedures te obtatn audit evidence ahout
the amourits and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, inctuding the assesament of
the rigks of material misstatemeant of the financial statements, whethar
due to fraud or error. In making those risk aszassmants, the audiior
consklars internal control redevant to the Company's preparation and
tair prasemation of the financial statements in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the
purpesa of expressing an opinion on the effectivaness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies usad and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, .as well as avaluating the overall
pragantation of the financial statements.

We bDelieve that tha evidence we have abtzined is sufficient and
appropriate te provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPTNION

a)
b)

c)

in our opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given 1o us, the financial statements give the information
required by the Act In tha manner so required and give a true and fair
view in confgrmity with the accounting principles ganerally acceptsd in
India.

tn the case of the Baiance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Company
as at 31® March, 2016;

in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year
ended on that date.

in the case of the Cash Fiow Staternent, of the cash flows for the year
anded on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGLULATORY REQUIREMENT:

1.

b)

c)

d)

Place: LLIGKNOW.

Dats :

As roguirad by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 {*the
Order”} Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give In the Annexure a stalement on
tha mattars specified in the Orger
Further, 10 our comments refarrad to in paragraph {1} above, we rafer
note no. nii) to {iiii) of Notes to Accounts attached to and forming part of
Balance Sheet.
As required by Ssection 143{3) of the Act, we raport that;
wa have obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best
of aur knowledge and belie! ware necessary far the purpose of gut audit;
In our opinion groper books of account as reguired by law have been
kept by the Bﬂmﬂﬂﬂr so far 8 appears from our examination of those
books.  .°
the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, angd Cash Flow
Statemond deglf with by thig Hﬂpnrt are In agreemant with the books of
account. . ;-
in Bl dpirket,-the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Logss, and
Cash Flow Statemant camply with the Accounting Standards relarred to
in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;
dh the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 20116, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
tha directors is disqualified as on March 31, 20186, from being appointed
ag a direcior in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companias Act, 2013.
or 5.A. Gupta & Co.,

30.05.2018

LINAKS MICROELECTROMICS LIk

S5.H. GUPTA & CO, 24124 C KARACHI KI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS KA}
MOB. 382007

The Annexure rafarred [ in our report to the membaers of Lingks
Micreelactronics Lid., for the year Ended an 31.03.2015, We report ths

Particulars

(i {a) whethar the company !s maintaining proper
records showing full paniculars, including quanttative
delalis and situation of lixed agsets;

b) whather these fixed assets have been physicall
verified by the managemenl at raasonable inlarvals;
whether any material discrapancies were noticed on
such verification and i g0, whether the same have
baan properly dealt with in the books of accaunt:

(c] whether the tithe deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the company. i nol, provide the
detalis therecok;

() whether physical veriflcation of inventory has been
conducted at reasonable Intervals by tha management
and whether any material discrepancies were noticed
and if o, whether they have been properly dealt with
In the Beoks of account;

{ifi} whether the company has granted any loans,
sacured or unsecured o companies, firms, Limitad
Liabiiity Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintainad under section 18% ol the
Companias Act, 2013 If g0,

(#) whether the tarms and conditions of the grant

of such loans are not prejudicizl 1o the company's
tntarest;

(b} whethar the schedula of repayment of principal
and payment ol inlerast has been stipulated and
whathar the repayments or racaipts are raqular;

{c} if tha amount is overdua, state the total amoun
overdua for more than ninely days, and whether
reasonable steps have been taken by the comparny
for recovery of the principal and interast;

{iv} in respect of loans, invastments, guarantaas, and
securlly whather provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. i
not, Hrovide the detakls thareod.

i¥] Incase, tha company has accepted deposits,
whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank
of Indla and the provisions of sections 7310 78 or any
othar ralevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
end the rufes framed thereunder, where applicabla,
have baan complied with? If nat, the natura of such
contraventions be statad; If an order has been passed
by Company Law Board or Nalional Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank ¢f India or any court ar any
other fribunal, whether the sama has been complied
with ar not?

fvi) whethar maintenance of cost records has bean
spacified by the Cantral Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 ot the Companies Act, 20173
and whether such accouns and records have been
3o made and maintained.

{vil} {a) whather the company |3 regular in depositing
undisputed stajutory duas including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, salesfax,
sorvice tax, duty of customs, duty of axcise, value
addad tax, cess and any ¢ther statutory dues to the
appropriale authoriies and il not, the axtent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the |ast
day ¢f the financlal year concerned for 8 period ol
more than six months from the date they became
payabla, shall be indicated;
{2} whre dues of incama tax or sales tax or service
tax or duty of customs or duty cf excisa ar value
added tax have not bean deposited on account ot any
digpute, then the amounts involved andg the forum
whara dispute is panding shall be mentionad. (A mers
representation 1o the concermnad Department shall not
ba traated as a disputa).

whather the company has defauhlied in repayment of

lagang or borrewing 1o a financial insktution, bank,

Governmant or dues o debartura hoidars? if yas, the

period and the amaunt of default 1o ba reported (in

case of defaufte to benks, financial inatitutions, and

Governmant, lander wisa getails to be provided).

lix] whather moneys raised by way of initial public atler

Auditors Ran
Yoz

Yas. Mo matari
Discrapanciag
ware found.

Yes

Yes

Mo loan is grante

NA

MNA

NA,

NA

NA

MA

YES

A5 per Notas on
Accounl poirt No.q.

NA
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ar further public offer (including debt instrumants] and
term Ipans wera applied for the purposes for which
those are raised. If not, the datails togethar with delays
or dafault and subsaquant rectification, il any, as may
be applicable, be reporad;

(%] whelhar any fraud by the company or any Iraud on the NO
Company by its gHicers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year: if yes, lha nature
and Ihe amount involved is 1o be indicated

iy whether managarial remunaration has beenpaidor  YES
provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by tha provisions of saction 157 read with
Schedule ¥ to the Campanies Act? If nol, state the
amount involved and slaps taken by Ihe company lof
sacuring refund of the same:

(xii) whethar Ihe Nidhi Company has complied with the Net MA
Crwengd Funds to Depesits in the ratie of 1: 20 lo meat
out the fiability and whethar the Nidhi Company is
mainlairing ten per canl unancumbered tarm deposits
as specified in tha Nigh Rules, 2014 to meet aul the
libility,;

(xii] whether all lransactions with lha related parties are in YES
comphance wilh sactions 177 and 188 ol Companies
Act, 2013 where appticatde and the detaits have been
disclosed in the Finangial Slalements 81c., as required
by the applicable accounling standards:

LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED
ixiv] whether the company has made any prelerentral hLA,

allelmant or private placement of sharas or fully or
partly convertible debenturas during the year under
reviaw and it so. as 1o whether the reguirement of
seclion 42 ol the Companies Act, 2013 have been
compliad with and the amount raised have baan used
lor the purposes for which the funds were rased, 'f
nol, provide the details in raspect of the amount
involved and nature of non-compliance:;

(xv) whethar the company has entered into any nor-cash  NOQ
transactions with diractors or parsons connected with
him andg if 36, whether the provizions of section 132
of Companias Act, 2013 have been complied with

{xvi} whether the company is required 1o be regisiered NC
under saction 45-lA ol the Resarve Bank of India Act,
1934 and il so, whether the registralion has been
abtained.

For $.R GUPTA & Co.
Chartered Accagngants
‘s reglstraiion number: Op1R3IPC

Place: LUCKNOW
Date: 30.05. H1&

H.O 54D STRACHY ROAL™ ES ALLAHABAD MOEB — 11532-22680044

Linaks Micro Electronics Limited
12.6 K M Barabankl Road , Chinhat, Lucknow
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2016

PARTHCULARS NOTE
Rupesas

ECHHTIES AND LIABILITIES

Share Hoider's Funds

a) Share Capital 1
b) Resarves & Surplus Z

49535300.00
-216652728.47

{3} Non-Currant Liabllittes
{a) Long-lerm borrowings .00

(b] Other Long term liabililies 4 2330742751
[Ch Long term provisions = 220550 01
Current Llabilltles

a)5hort Term Bomowings & 17301.97
biyQthar Currant Liabilities 7 21652.00
¢)Short Term provisions 8 0.00
ASSETS

Non Current Assels

a)Fixed Assets

Iy Tangible Assets g 46295060 65
] Intangiole Assets 0,00
Current Assels

a)lnventaries 10 293871696
b Trade Racaivables 11 58578.00
cjCash & Bank Balances 12 1446140238
gpShort Term Loans & Advances 13 2261602 62

Significant Accounting Folicias
Naotes on Financial Stataments

Mote: The notes referred ko abave form an imegral part of the Balance Shasl

As per our seperate raporl of gven gate,

Fgr. 8 A GUFTA & CC,

Chartarad Accounia !
Nk O

LA W GUPTFART T
- PARTHER

Lucknow
Drated : 30.05.2016

As sl 313t March 2016

(ALK SINGH)
Managing Dirscl

Ag at A1st March 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupess

49535300.010

-20T986737.04
-16T317428.47 -158451437.04
0.00
228052676 96
233294825 11 10200%9.08 22815468604
542301.97
R643.00
3896397 0.00 HATO44 57
66016360.61 70251193.97
412013%7.00
4524506065 0.00 41201397 .00
BROG026. 04
1588409.07
16054122 .51
19721299 .56 2938238.57 29049756 45
66016360.61 70251193.97
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Linaks Micro Electronics Limited
12.6 K M Barabanki Road , Chinhat, Lucknow

Statemnent of Profit and Loas for the yaar ending on 31.03.2016

PARTICULARS

ncome

i. Revanue from opearations
il, Other Income

iii. Total Revenuadi+ii)

Expanditure LT
Cost of material Conaumead “ -

Changes in inventories of Finighed goods and work in process

Ctae Py
Finance Costs T
Depreclation and Amortisation Expenses” -,

Cither Expenses

iv. Total Expenses

Profit hafore exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
Excaptional Rems
Profit betore exireorcinary items and tax

Extraordinary ltams
Profit befora Tax
Tax Expanses
Currant Fax
Delarrad Tax
Profit/ Loss for the pericd from
continuing cparations.
Profit /loss) from discontinung operations
Tax expaensas of digcontinuing operaticns

Profit{loes) from digcontinuing operations after tax
Frofit{loss)tor the period

Earming per oquity Share

{i) Banx

{ih Diluted

Lgnificant Accounting Policies
Motes on Account

The notes referred to above form an integral part of tha statement of Profit & Loss..

As par Sur separate raport of aven

For. §.A. GUPTA & CO.,
Chartered Accouniants

A}

\ K

Lucknow
Dated : 30.05.2018

NOTE

14
15

16
17
16
19
20
21

(A-K.SINGH

Managing

14

Aa at 31 March 2016

CURAENT YEAR

Aupeas

Rupeea

444200
1377081.66

18213890.66

1781105.00
4723446.00
1736061 .29

0
31067485.49
9273817.60

2062119538

-16799804.72

D
0

-18799804 .72

9533013.29
-85659841 .42

o
g
-3865991 .43

0
0

0
-B865991 .43

0
0

LINAKS MICROELECTROMICS LINI

As ot 31 March 2015

PREVIOUS YEAR

Rupsss

Rujpes

9747415
2210122

2307557.08

61000.00
-72550.00
10&750.81
0
5460157 .15
8345671 .16

14503038 .12

-12595441 .06
0
0

-12565441.06

H
-12695441.06

O
0
-12695441 08

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

iu.

V -
B. h)

Director
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Linaks Micro Electronics Limited

12.6 K M Barabanki Road , Chinhat, Lucknow.

PARTICULARS

Share Capital
Authorised

Optionalty Convertiala
Preference Share of Re.10/-each

Equity Shares of Ra. 1/- gach {prev.yr Re 1 each)

Issusd

Dptianally Gonv
griible Preterance Shara of Re.10/-each

Equlty Shares of Re.1/- sach (prev.yr Re 1 each)

Equily Shares ol Re.1/- sach

isued as fully paid up pursuant to 3
contraci without payment being recaived
in cagh {prev.yr Ha 1 sach}

Equity Shares of Re 1/~ sach
Isued as fully paid up Benus Shares
{prav.yr Ra 1 each)

Subscribed & Paid up
Optionally Convertible
Preferanca Shara ¢ Re 10/-each

Equity Shares of Re. 1/- aach (prev.yr Re 1sach]

Equity Shares of Ra 1/- aach

Isued as fully paid up pursuant to a
coniract without payment being received
in cash {prav.yr R& 1each]

Eguity Shares of Ra.1/- aach

Isued as fully pakl up Bonus Shares
iprev.yr Re 1 aach)

Totnl

Particulars of sharsholders holding more than 5% of the total equity share capital

MName o the Holdear

A_ANIL KUMAR SINGH
B. MEENA SINGH

As at 315t March 2016

Numbers Rupees
4000000 40003000
5000000 S0C30000
3220000 32200000
140740040 14074000
336600 336600
2524700 2924700
2220000 AZ200000
14074000 14074000
336600 336600
2924700 2924700
205655300 49535300

MNa. of shares

helkd

5425500
1420880

1%

Ye 10 total
paid up capital

31.30
8.20

LINAKS MICRQELECTRONICS LIMMITED

As at 315l March 2015
Numbers Rupees
-

A00{G00 40000300
50000000 50000000
3220000 32200000
14074000 14074000
X36600 A36600
2924700 2824700
3220000 32200000
14074000 14074000
A36600 336600
2924700 2924700
20555300 48535300

MNo. of shareg
haild

542550
1420880

% Lo ioial
paid up capital

31.30
§.20
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Linaks Micro Electronics Limited
12.6 K M Barabanki Road , Chinhat, Lucknow.

Nota 2 Note B

Raserves & Surplus As nl 31st March  As al 31zt March Inventories As at 315t March  As at 31si
2016 2015 2016

a. Capital Resarves
Opening Balancs 31043000.00 3104900000 . Raw Materials and components £93004.38 8790
{+) Current Year Transter {Valued at Landed cost)

{-] Written Back in {urrent Yaar 0.00 Total 68300438 BTN
Closing Balance 31043000.00 31049000.00 . Work-in-progress (Valued at Input 24500.00 332008
plus cost of convarsion charges)

b. Securitisd Pramium Account Total 2480000 332805
Dpening Balance 18277077 22 1927707732 . Finlshad goods 0.00 141958
Add : Securlties premlum cradited (Walued at Cosi or nat realisable valug)

on Bhara |3sua Tatal 0.00 147008
Laas : Pramium LHilised for various 000 . Stock-in-trade {Valued at cost) 0.00 i
raasons Total 0.00 {
Framium on Redemption of . Stores and spares (Yalued at cost) 0.00 96000
Dabentures Total 0.00 950800

For Issuing Ponis Sharas . Loose Tools (Valued at cost) 0.00 1,
Total 0.00 0.

Closing Balanca 1827707732 192707732 . Othars [Specify nalurs)

£. Surplus Land { valued at cost) 2221112.58 2e21112,
Opening balanca -258312814.36 -£329616833.04 Total 222111258 2221112.
(+} Met Profit/{Met Loss} For tha -BBESIT1.43 -12595441 06
currant year Total 203871608 BBUB026.1
(+} Transfar from Reserves
(-} Propoged Dividends MNota 10
(-} {nterim Dividands Trade Recelvablay
(-} retained eaming .04} -12755740.26 a. Short term trade recaivables
(-} Trangler to Resarves-Reduction in 0.0 Secured, considered good 95 78.00 1588409.0
Share Gapital Linsecurad, considerad good
Closing Balance -267176805.79 -258312814.38 Eroubtful
Total -Z1GBA2T28.47 -207HE0T3T.04 Less: Provision for doubtful debts 0.00 0.

59578.00 1588408.0%

Note 3
ther Long Tarm Llabilitles Nota 11

(a} Trade Payablas 2683035, 11 12837560.40 Cash & Cash Equivalents

(b} Othars 230291 240.00 215215096.56 Cash in hand 609848.55 h76076.82
Tokal 233074275.11 228052676.9%6

Bank Accounts BE9E00.R2 2425930.60

Note 4 FOR With Bank 12981953.01 13052115.38
Long Term Provisions 14461402.38 18054122.81

(a) Provision for empleyes benefits 220550.00 102009.08
Superannuation {unfundead) MNota 12
Gratuity {unfunded) Qther Curram Agsain
Leave Encashment {unfunded) Security Deposits 106G000.00 100000.00
ESQOP { ES0S PLA Advanca £6.00 8E.00

(b} Othars (Specly nature) 0.00 Storers and Spares 1496287.00 1496267.00
Dulty & taxes Wat On Capital gocds 22922310 J2642.10
Total 220550.00 10200808 Loans & Advances 18100000 84276600

Pre Paid Expenses 53887.00 59410.00

Note 5 Vat On raw Material 12661.55 1 4G41.54

Short Term Borrowings TD S 201415 180687 97 51145.83
Uneacurad

fa} Loans repayable on damand from banks Z281602.62 2598238.57
trom athar parties - Director 1730%.97 42301 97
(ol the abovae, NIL is guarantesd by Note 13
Directors and f or others) Revenua irom operations 444299.00 9747415
(b} Loans and advancas from .00 0.00 444299 00 9747415
rtatad partes
{of the above, NiL s guaranised by Note 14
Dractors and / or othara) Other Income

17301.97 2301 97 Intarsst Aecelved 1377091.66 51145732

Mote & Accounts written off 0.00 27355.59
Other Current Linbliities - Accounts written off .00 1671310.00
TDS Ppyabie 21662.00 5643 1377091.86 2210122.91
Terkal 1882 00 5547

MNote7 .
Salary & Feimburssments 0.00 o
Tokal 0.00 (1]
gl ==

—_—t e
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Annual Report 2015-2016 LINAKS MICROELECTROMNICS LI
Linaks Micro Electronics Limited
12.6 K M Barabanki Road , Chinhat, Lucknow.
Note 15
Coat of material Conaumed As at 31st March  As at 315t March Butkding Written off 0.00 76993
2016 2016 Round Off 1862
Internal Audiess 34350.00 a3n
Opaning Stack 18209857 46 1514355.00 Electric Expansas 352607.00 Bdl
Purchases 634241 92 JRE512.46 Telophane Expenses 74566.00 433
2474109, 35 1900067 46 Travalling Expenses 302044 .18 Fal
Lass Consumed 1721105.00 510060.00 Watch & Wards 41262.00
Cloging Balance 69300438 1839867 .46 Subscriptlond Mambership Feas 0.00 300
TOTAL 9273817.60 9345487
Mote 16
Changes In Inventories of Finished goods, CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR 20152016
Stock in trade and Stock in Process A. CASH FLOW OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Opening Balance Az ot 11,0316 As at 31.]
wIP 3328050.00 32486000.00 (As. In {aca} (Rs. Inia
Finishad Goods 1419996.00 14034896.00
Total WIP+FinishedGonds 4748046,00 4675496 .00 Net profil betore 1ax and
Cloging Balance extracrdnary ltams -2M.77 148
WP 24600.00 332B050.00 Itams Adjustment for:
Finished Goods 0.00 1419996.00 1. Depreciation 31.07 B
24600.00 47AB04E.00 2 Asstes writton oft 27.00 78,
Change in Inventory 4723446.00 -72550.00 2. Foreign Exchange
3.  Investmanis
4,  Interest/Dividend
Hots 17 Cperating profit betore working capilal -143.7 6.+
Employss benafit sxpenas Change ad|ustment for:
Empioyer cont. FPF 79419.00 0.00 1. Trade and ather receivablas 18.65 -258.7
Employer cont. ES 38826.00 0.00 2. Inventories 58.7 -3.8
Employer cont. PF 11497.00 0.00 3. Tradeand other payables 1.25 0.0
Salary & Wages 1585319.29 108758.81 Cash generated from operations -65.00
Staff walfara exp 0.0o0 .00 Intares] Recelvad 13.77 22.
1736061.29 108759.81 Direct taxes paid
MNote 18 CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM: -51.23 -24.0.
Finance Costs 1. Exira ordinary items{ creditors written off) 99.24
interest 0.00 0.00 Decrease in Share capital
Total Fin. Cost 0.00 0.00 Increase in resarves
2. Expenses pertaining to previous year
MNots 19 3. Net Gash from operating activities 58.34
Depraciaiion and Amortisation Expsnaes 8. CASH FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Depreciation A10B7RS, 49 548015715 Purchase of ftixed assels -108 -144.38
_ 106765 45 546015715 MNet Cash used in investing activities
Total -109.00 -168.40
Nots 20 C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Other Expanses Froceaeds from Unsecured Loans 50.21 295.72
Expenditure In connection with OTS *0.00 14623717 Repayment of finance/aase habilitias -b.2b
stalf welfara exp. 41589.00 2160400 Increase in Cash credit borrowinga
Audit Fae 28625.00 28090.00 Waiver ot loans
Bank Charges 3893797 10640.10 payment of unsecurad Loans
Advertismant Exp. 14147417 AIE06.51 NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 44 36 29572
Conveyance Expanses 95452 00 53751.00 Mot Increase in eash and cash equivalent -13.92 127.32
Courier Expensas 4132.00 16715.00 {:agh and cash Equivalents as at-1.04.15 32.22
Diesel Expanses 2692500 28541.00 (Cpening Baiance) 160.54
Discount .00 403.86 Cagh and cash Equivalents as at 31.03.16 144 .61 180.54
Insurance Charges £7440.00 14897.00 Closing Balance
interasi on PF 0.00 355201.40
Journal Books & Peridicals 40.00 10714.00 PLACE : Lucknow U.B. Singh ANIL K. SINGH
Legal Expenses 505523.00 581006.00 Date :30.05.2016 DIRECTOR Managing Directar
Freight & cartage 52004.00 5804.00 '
Mise Expenses £5586.00 A7315.00 ALUDITGRS REPORT
Pasiags & Talephone Exp. B6091.00 19119.00 We have checked the attached cash flow statemant of Linaks Microalectronics
Printing & Stationery 102738.50 101936 .04 Lid. for tha year ended March 31, 2016 from tha books & recards maintalned
Rate & Taxes 10000.00 1000.00 by tha company In the ordinary ¢courge of business and have foundg in
Repairs & Maintenance { D (G Set) 28521 5.03 2290.00 accordance therewith. :
Amt writicn O 1511386.81 0.00
Asaets Writtion Off 2699A89.25 0.00 For &.R. GUPTA & CO.
Travelling Expenses foreign B10206.00 0.00 [Chatterad Accounta
Fax Charges 70.00 0.00 \ K
Insurance Charges Car h3568.00 0.00 '
Rant Factory 162200.00 0.00 GRS
Repairs & Maintenance [{Computer) 13100.00 0.00 (Fartnar)
Salary To Director 1200000.00 0.00 Place: Lucknow
Repairs & Maintenance 16590:0.00 20744.00 Date - 30.3.2016
18
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HOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Accounting Policies
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

[

The Financial Statamentg are praparsc under hgtorcal cost convedation on an

acerual basls and ars in accordance with the requirements of the Companies

Act, 2013.

FIXED ASSETS:

Fixed Assois are atated a1 cost of acquigition lasa accumulated cepraciation.

In Cases of Assate bormowed agaknst foralgn currency loan, ary change, due

to Exchange rate has been comaspondingly adjusted in the cost of assels,

DEPRECIATION:

Drepreciaticn on Fixed Aasets is provided a3 par the Siraight Line Mathod and

at tha ratas and in the manner specifisd in ihe Companles Act, 2043, Necessary

adjustments requinyd as per the Companies Act, 20713 has bean made n the

Foooed asgols.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The Company's contribution in respect of Providant Fund and £51 I8 charged

AQAING] revenus evary yoar. In respect of Grafulty, no provision iz made. i will

be pad as and whan ariga.

NVENTORES:

Aaw Melerial, storas and spares are valued at landed cost

Work in progress is valued at the cost of inputs pius par of cohversion charges

an applicabla.

Finished Goods are valusd at lowar of cost or nat raalisabia valua, Excise duty

on finished goods at Taclory ig accounted or as and whan the materiale are

claared.

EXCISE DUTY:

Exclse duty deposited In PLA and excise duty payable is shown in the Bogks

of Account. Purchasesa, Sales, Faw material Stock and Work In Progress are

inclusive of axcisa duty. Exclee duly on Anished goods stock |s not provided,

since it pedongs 1o goods manufactured for Hindustan Aeronautics Lid., which

has got axemphion rom Excise,

FOREHIM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS:

Thare is no forakgn currency income  during the year.

There are following foraign cumency expendilure/ out go during the year .

Purchass of Machines Machine parts ;| Rs. 10.40 Lac { Prav. Year As. 2.61)

Advancas for purchase ot Machine/Machina pars NH
[ Prev, yaar Ag. 7.44)

Travelling Ra. 810 (Pre. Year Rs.6.1/}

Shles

Sales include Exclae Duly Wharevar applicable.

Debit nate raceived from partiss tor rejection of goods are accountad tor afler

theas rejected goods are declarad 1o be beyond rectiication,

TANATION:
Company ia currently operating undear the approved rehabilitetion schems. e
provision for Deferred Tax Liakikty iz made.

EARNING FER SHARE
() Calcudaiion of Waightad Avorags:
2ns-2Hd 214-18
Numbar of Equity Shares at the beginning of the yaar 17238300 17335300
Number of Equity shares outstanding at the end of yoar 17TAA5300 17335300
(k) Weighied Avarags no. of sty charas
Outatanding during the year 17335300 17335300
Mat Logs during the year {Ra. in lacs) -28.66 125 95
Informustion.:
Tha company hag only ona product- Printed Clrcuwit Board.
Party Digsloaurs
1. Othear related Parthee with whorn tranaactions have taken piace - Nil
2. Cirectors.
Shri Andl Kurnar Singh Managing Cirg:tor

Shri Udayan Singh, Whota tima Dirachor
Dr. Gautam Sngh
Shri U B Singh
Shri RB. C, Gaur
Smt Maana Singh

Managing direcior has been pad a rerunaration of As. 720000.00 and Shri

Udayan Singh is patd a remuneration of As. 480000.00.

LIWDATED DAMAGES:

Liquickated Damages on late delveries amne accounied for only when they are

fnally not recoverabla ingphe of Company's past efforts.

i) As thi approved rehabrlitation scheme recommands wanvar of all cverdue
interest charges on the delayed paymanl of defemed UFTT 2nd CBT
duss a0 No imMerest provizion has besn mada,

M) Nacessary adjusiment has been made 1o show the Fixecd Aasets as per
AS1:

) Cid and obsclete invariory has been writtan off since it has no realicable

valua.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

l Extimatad smount of contracie remaining 10 b executed on
Accourt NIL. {Previous year NIL)

i, Cutstanding Letters of Credit Re. NIL Lac (Previous year Rs.

ii. Outstation Chegues purchased by bank but nat cleared 1il
Balance Sheat Az, NIl (Prayvious Year Re. Nl Lac).

iv. Disputed demang for Re.83.35 lac (Previous Yaear 83.35lncs) &
IMerest, for Sales Tax, ls n appeal and pending balora difterant 2 "

Duas towards SS1e for Fs 1 lac or more oulatanding for more than 30 days 2

not ascerainable as the suppliers have not furnished their 551 regiatrations.

q. Details of litigated Sales Tax assessments under appeal and finalistakin
Seral | Fiencial | proyincial Disputsd Amaunt | Gentral Dispuled Amount

1 198354 il As 15255900
z 199495 fis 141,955 45 Rs 75,369.00

3 1995-96 | As 8 10.018.00 Fa 12,22 32300
4 180607 As 3,82 600,00 Rs 1,01,628.80
5 1957-08 Rs 4,57, 577.00 As 4,94 262.00
3 1556.00 Rs 8¢ D25.00 Rg 87.611.00

7 2000-01 Rs 4,81,967.00 7.81,350.55
] S001-02 Ao 02 204.20 Ra B,77,018.00
? 2002 03 il Rs 2,84 515.40

Income Tax Order for e asstl, Year shows a demand of Ae. Nil bul assessing
authority has nat allowed currnt year kiss for Rs. 47,891,259 plus carried forward
depreciation and allowances. katter is panding under appeal.

_ 201518 _2014-15
r. EXPEMSES AND EARNING He Lacs As. Lacs
(In foraign Exchange)
a) Values o Direct imports (CIF) NIl Ml
Raw Maienial
Machine Farts (Inclugding advance pam 10.40 10,23
b Expenditure in Faralgn Currency Mil
Travelling Expansos 810 817
CHher mathers
£} Eamings [n Farelgn exchangas {FOB) Nil il
Export
s (2] CONSUIMPTION OF RAW MATERIAL
201516 2014-15
Oty Hs. Lace Oty As. Lace

(it Copper cled Laminates 26Baqmirs 250 284 zsgmim 032

(it} Exit Entry Sheat Nil ik 10,00 0.0
(il Liquid Chamicals 160 ks 0.25 53.00 0.18
(v} Solid Chamicaks 140 Rrs 0.40 3100 g.a?
fw] Clhars Lot D28 - 1]
(b) RAW MATERIALS IMPORTED & INDIGENOLZ

201518 2014-15
As. Lacs Re. Lacs
[mipepried 0 ¥
[ rnCggEaraeLG 68.34 0.81
. (&) OPENING & CLOSING STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS
2015-16 2014-15
Oty.(sqm) Re Lacs {iy.iegm) Rs. Lacs
Cpaning Slock 328.0d 14,20 A27.00 14.09
Clozing Stock Ml 0.0 Ze. 14.20
{b) SALES Az, Lacs
2015-1E LR 2014-15 2497
Printed Circult Baards
u. DETAILS OF LICEMSED A INSTALLED CAPACITIES AHID PRODUCTION
{in 5q MIrs}
Installed Capaciias Licensed -apacities
201516 201415 201516 201415
{1} Ingtalled Capacily
Single Slded Glags Epoxy 000 E000 S00G SO0
~CR
Single Sided paper Phenolc 15000 10000 1000 1000
(plerced and blanked)
Doubla Skded non-PTH FCB 200 S84 500 500
Doubla Sked FTH PCE 48000 43000 45000 48000
‘MLB 4 Layer SO0 LI S0 5000
MLB 6 Layer 00 000 00 3004
JAIl the squipments have nal been lully inelalsd]
(i Actual Producton 2015-16 201 4-15
Primed Circult Boards 170.88 1q mirs 18 50 mhs
v. PARTICULAAS OF RENUMERATION OF DIRECTORS _
201515 2014-15
Salsry 1200044 4RO
No octher parquisites ghvan to Directors
w. EXPENDITURE INGCURRED ON EMPLOYEES
{a) Employed throughoul the year and drawing ML HIL
As. 50,08 000 of morg :
b Employad lar the parl of year and drawing MIL ML
Pra. 5,00 00C¢ or more
x. PAYMENTS MADE TO ALUDITORS
Ausdnl fes 25000.00 25000.00
Sorvica tax @ 14% (. yeari2 368% 382500 3500.00
Raimbursemamn Q 0
out ol pocket axp. ] 0

el and rearTarged whars aver raquired to wmake

LAl K. Singh)
Kanaging Direcior
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LINAKS MCROELECTRONICS LIMITED

VOTING INSTRUCTIONS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF AGM NOTICE

Voting Qptions

(1]

(i}

(i}

fiii)
(iv)

)

i)

(i)

Voting through Electronic Maans

Pursuant to Section 108 of tha Campanias Act, 2012, read with the
relevant Ruleg of the Act, the Company is pleased to provide the facilidy
o Members to exarcise thelr right to vole by elactronic means. The
Members desiring 10 vote through elecironic mods may refer to the
detailed procedura on e-voling glvan herelnafter.

In case a8 Member recsives an amall from NSDL [for mambers whose
amall IDs are registerad with the Cempany / Dapasitory
Participants{s}]:

Open email and opan PDF file viz; “Linaks Microelacironics Limited e-
Volng.pdf® with your Client ID or Folio Mo, as password.

The sald PDF fila containg your uger |D and passward 7 PIM far e-voting.
Please noio that the password is an initiz} passwaord.

Launch internet browsar by typing the following URL: hitps:/f
Wi avoling. rnsdl.com

Click on Shareholder - Laghn

Put user iD angd passward as inltial password ! PIN noted in step (i
above. Click Legin.

Password change manu appears. Change the password / PIN with new
password of your choice with minimum 8 digits / characters or combination
thereot. Note new password. 11 is sirongly recommanded not 10 share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to kaep your
password contfidantial.

Home page of e-voling apena. Click an a-voling: Active Yoling Tycles.

Salect "EVEN" of Linaks Microelectronics Limited.

(whil] Now you are ready for g-voting as Cast Vote page opans.

fix}
(e}

(xi}
{xli}

(i}

Cast your vote by setecting appropriata option and ¢lick on *Submit"
and also “Gonlirm”™ when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote casi successfully™ will be
displayed. '

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allpwed 10 modity
your vole,

Instilutionat shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR| etc.} are
required to send scanned copy (PFDF /JPG Format) of the relevant Board
Resolution / Authority latter etc. iogether with atteated speciman slgnature
of the duly authorized signatoryfies) who are authorized to votg, to the
Scrutinizer throlgh a-mall 10 [Inskspch@yahoo. corn with a2 copy marked
to evating@nsdi.coin.

in case a Mambaer recelves physical copy of the Notice of AGM and
Attendance Slip [for members whose email IDs are not registersd
wiih the Company / Dapasitory Participanta{s)] or regquesting
physical copy:

Initial password is provided at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the
AlM:

EVEN {(E-voling Eveni Number} USER 1D PASSWORD/PIN.

(i}

(2}

Please tollow all steps frem Sl No. {ii) to Sl. No. {xii) Abovae, to casi
YOig.

Voting sl AGM: The membars who hava not cast their vote by remotse e-
voling can axercise their vofing rights at the AGM. The Company will
maka arrangemants ol ballot papers in this regards at the AGM Venua,

o

Place: Lucknow

Dats ;: 29.07.2018

OTHER INSTAUCTIONS
.

H.

V.

Vil

wHI.

*

In case of any querias, you may refer the Frequently Asked {uestiang
{FAQIs} for Shareholders and e-voling user manual for Shareholders
avallable at the Downloads section of www. evoling. nsdi.com

It you are already regisiarad with NSDL for »-voting then you can use
your existing user 1D and pazaword /PIN for casting your vote.

You can also updats your mobile nomber and e-mail id in the user profile
details of the follo which may be used tor sending futura
COMMUnKCAtIGN[3),

The Members, whoss namas appear in the Regiatar of Members |
lis1 of Banaficlal Ownars as on Tuossday, 20* Saptembaer, 2018, are
entitled to vote on the Resolutions et forth in this Notlce.

The remote e-voting peried will commence at 10.00 a.m, on Saturday,
24" September, 2016 and will and at 5.00 p.m. an Monday, 267
September, 2016. During thiz perlod shareholders of the Company,
holding shares &thar in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off data of 20™ Septamber, 2016, may cast their vola electronically.
The e-voling medule shall be disabled by NSDL for voting tharealar.
Cnce the vole on a resclution is cast by the shareholder, the sharsholder
shall not be allowed to change it subsequenily.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proporion to thedr shares
of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on tha cut-off date
af 20" Septembar, 2016,

Any parson, who acquires shares of the Company and bacomes member
of the Company alter digpateh of the notice and halding shares as of the
cut-off date 1.a. 20" September, 2016 may obtain the login ID and
passward by gending an amail to linakspcb@yahoo.com or
evoting@neadi.co.in by mentioning their Folio No/OP |D and Client ID
No. However, if you are already regisiered with NSDL for remota e-
voting then you can use your exisling user |D and password for casting
your vote, If you forget your passwerd, you can resel your password by
using “Forget User Details/Password™ option available on
WWW. avoiing.nsal. corm

A member may participate in the mesting even aftar axercising his right
o vote through ramate a-votling but shall net be allowed to vete again at
tha masating.

A person, whose nams is recorded in the register of members or in the
register of beneficial owners maintained by the daposliories as on cut-
oft data only shall be entitied to avail the facility of remoie e-voting or
voting at the meeting through ballot papers.

Ms. Divya Matah, Practicing Company Secretary of Divya Matah &
Associates has been appointed as tha Scrutiniser 19 scrutinige the e-
vating process In a falr and transparent manner,

The Scrutiniser shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at genaral
mesting, courd the volas casl at the meating, thereafter unblock tha
votes casi through ramote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnasaes not in the empleymar af tha Company. Scrutinisar shall within
3 days of conclysion of tha meeting submi a cohsolidated scrutiniser
repor of the total votes cast in taveur or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorised by him in writing.

Xil. The results along with the Scrutinisers Rsport shall be placed on tha

website of the Company and on the websiie of NSDL and shall ba
communicated to BSE Limiad.

By Order of the

{Anll Kumar Siggh]
Managing Di

DIN: DD22551
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Annuyal Report 2015-2016 LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LIMITED
LINAKS MICROELECTRONICS LTD 31= Annual General Meeting
Regd.Off: 12.6 km Barabanki Road, ATTENDANCE 5LIP

Chinhat, Lucknow-227105
CIN: L32101UP1986PLCO07841

| nereby record my presence atthe 319 Anaual Genera! Meeting of the Linaks Micro Electornics Lid. . 12.6 KM Barabanki Road, hinhat, Lucknow,
ar Tuesday. the 27" Sepltemper, 2016

Member's Foliol3P [D-Ghent ID Na Memoer a:Proxy & name in Black Letters T Member's:Proxy's Signature
o  ELECTRONIG VOTING PARTICULARS _
Electronic Voting Event Number (EVEN}) User 1D Password

——— . —_—— . - - . - - . [E—

Ml

i Members are requested to bring their copias of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not e avalable.

21 Inthe case of joint howders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote. whether in parson o by Froxy, shall be accepted 10 the exclusion of the
vnte of the ather [oint Foigers Seniarity shall be determined by the urder inwhich the names stand in the Register of Members

wtwbhwrbndhdhbdvanndwdartardndndhratasnlarlrdbartwrddntad b nd e rbhrdorddran

Form Mo, MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to Sec. 105(6} of the Companies Agl. 2013 and rule 13(3) of the Companies (Managemer and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Flame of the Membear s

__E%-Egisture_c_i__hddress

E mailld ] | Foup No Client I o | DP 1D

I:Wea. peing the member(s| of shares of the above named company. Hereby appont
T M e BTG o e e e
F-mail ld . ... PP PP PPRTPPY Signature: L ar failing him,
2oMame T e Address o i e e
Frralid o Ce PP Signature: C ar lailing nim;
3. MName : PP Address ... e TR S e
Ermaulld o e L Sgnature: e R ;

4% My oJdr proxy to attend and vete (o0 a polly for metus and on my:our hehalf at the 31 Annual General Mogting ot the campany, to he neld or the
27 day of September. 2016 at 11.00 am at L ucknow and at any adjounmean: therect -0 respect of such reso ulons a3 ace indicated below
Resolution No.

[ Sl No.. Resolution{3) | | B o | _ Vote B
- o | o e | For Against
1 ) Af_‘rn‘rrﬁm 0! statemen: of Proit & Loss. Balance Shewl, report of Dhrector's and Auditer = [o7 the | o
hnancia year 31stMarch 2018 R —_— | i
2 ‘Re appointment of D+, Gauiam Singh as Director |
© 37T Re-appointmen of Mr. Udayan Singr as Directar ' S - . ’
T Ralificaten of Appointierl of Mes 5 H Gupta & Go.. Charlered Accountarts as Satuley Avoitors } T
& o rg their remmureratian
T B —— —_ .. —_—— - . A - —
*Apoisan-g for invesiors Polding shares in Elecirore: lorm - — —n
| A
Sgneg s day o 205 Hevenus
o Stamps
L. .
Sigraidre of Sharehs o Sigratare ot Prosy halder Sigaatire of the starehaldear
acrosy Prevenas Stamp
Mota.

10 Thug form of provy in orgder to be electvs should e duly completes and deposited at the Registerad Cfice of the Compary not less 1an 48
qowrs before 1 commancerrcnt ot the Meeting.

2. The praxy reed not be a member of the comeany,

o The spbnrssion by A meroer of this form of proxy will rot preclude such ~ember from attend ng 'n persor and vatng at he meething.




